
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des soumissions 

E-mail bids to:  

steve.lafontaine@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

 

All persons delivering mail, parcels and bids to the Mail 
Parcel and Screening Facility will be asked to provide 
government photo identification and a contact number as 
part of an enhanced security protocol. 

Dans le cadre d’un protocole de sécurité amélioré, toute 
personne qui livre le courrier, les paquets et les 
soumissions à l’installation d’inspection du courrier et des 
colis devra désormais présenter une carte d’identité avec 
photo émise par le gouvernement et un numéro de 
téléphone. 

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions 
of the Solicitation remain the same. 

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation 
demeurent les mêmes. 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT 

LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE 
EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Title – Sujet 
 
Waste Collection – RCMP Horse Stables 

Amendment No. 
Nº de la modification  
001 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
 
201905315 

Date 

2019-12-03 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 14 :00 EST (Eastern Standard Time) 

HNE (heure normale de l’Est) 

On / le : 2019-12-16 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
Destination 

GST – TPS 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Duty – Droits 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Steve Lafontaine, Procurement Specialist 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
(613) 843-6306 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
 

mailto:steve.lafontaine@rcmp-grc.gc.ca


 

 
Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation : 201905315   
Amendment No. – No. de la modification : 01 

 

 

 

This amendment is raised to address the following: 

• To respond to questions received during the solicitation period; and 
• To revise the solicitation accordingly, as applicable. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Question 1:  As the contractor is required to return a clean container is there a spot on site at 
the AG Canada Composting facility where we can wash out the container after it 
has been emptied? 

  
Answer 1: No. 
 
Question 2: What is your expectation for cleaning the containers?  Are they to be washed out 

with soap and water or are they to be sanitized after being emptied? 
 
Answer 2:   See amendment below. 
 
Question 3:  Is there a spot at the stables for the storage of additional bins that can be 

swapped out as a full container is removed? (1 or 2 containers to be left on site)  
 
Answer 3: No. 
 
Question 4: Do you have any historical weights of these loads? 
 
Answer 4:  No. 
 
Question 5: The estimated number of removals would indicate almost one removal every 

working day of the year (5 lifts per week).  Is this assumption on daily lifts 
correct? 

 
Answer 5:  No.  When the stable is full which means the ride is back home, we will most 

likely need the two bins to be emptied on the same day three times a week. 
When the ride is away, we will likely need one or two bins emptied on the same 
day twice a week.  Schedules for when the ride is home and away will vary.  As 
per item 1 of section 4.0 RCMP Responsibility, “the RCMP shall provide the 
contractor 24hours notice when requesting their service.” 

 
Question 6:  Do you have an approximate start date for this work? 
 
Answer 6:  2020/02/01 
 
SOLICITATION REVISIONS 

1. At Annex “A”, Statement of Work, 3.0 Contractor Responsibility, item 3.3, DELETE in its 
entirety and INSERT: 



 

 
Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation : 201905315   
Amendment No. – No. de la modification : 01 

 

 

 

“Return a clean container within 6 hours after each removal and disposal.  A clean 
container is defined as one that has been pressure washed to remove any debris from 
the container. All containers must be fully emptied on its return to the stable.”  
         

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL REMAINS 
UNCHANGED 
 


	Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation demeurent les mêmes.

